
 

April 23, 2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Subject: FCC ID: H4JAMP-4-150. 
 
 
We request a Class II Permissive change to add variable power output and the addition of the emission 
designator G2B.   
 
No hardware changes were made to add these changes.  
 
The device has been tested to show that it continues to comply with FCC requirements.   
The test report is included in the filing. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 
 
Michael Cyr 
Daniels Electronics Ltd. 
 
 
 
MC/amc 


